United Nations Nations Unies o ' T

GENERAL  ASSEMBLEE  ;/40.15/5n.05
ASSEMBLY GENERALE 13 July 19,7

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SFECTIAL COMMITTEE ON [ ALLSTINE
SULE.witY RuCORD OF THE. THWuNTY-FIFTH MEETING'(PRIVATE)

[il‘ld CAL trhe Y lka(.l F LJLllldln
Jerusalen, vednesday, 9 July 1947,

at 1,0 p.n.
Fresent;

Coaairman: hr. Sandstrom (oweden
lur, Hood (Australla)
Mr. tand (Canada) .
Mr. uisicky (Czechoslovakia)
kr, Garcia Granados (Guatemala.)
Sir sbdur ltahman (India)
Mr. pntezam {Iran)
br. Blom (Ketherl dnds)
Mr, Garcia Salazar (Feru)
lMr., Fabregat (Uruguay)
Mr., Simic (Yugoslavia)

Secretariat: Mr. Hoo (#ssigtant becretary—General)

Lir. Gurcia Robles (Secretary)

The CHulRbsb called the meeting £o order at 1:30 p.m,

andojtion of the agenda

The agenda was adopted.

Consideration of letters and telegrams received by the Committee

hir, GaRCIA ROBLES (Secretery) read a telegram sent by the
Jewish political prisoners_in‘the‘gentral Prisen at;Acre reqeesting'
the Comuittee to visit the prison in order to'investigate allegedlyr‘
inhuasn conditions and improper treatment by the Brltlsh authorltles. :
(Document an/8C, 13/N0/37 . “ B

‘The CHalRuaN p01nted out that the requested investigation
was outside the Committee's task‘and enquired whether,members agreed::_
on a negative reply-g ‘ - | “

Mr. FAEREGAT (Uruguay) stated he supported the petition and ,e;
asked for & ﬁqte. | | B

L vote was taken by a show of haﬁd5~f | |
|  /DECISI ON:

P



/Ac lB/Sﬁ 25
Page 2.

Lo

DECISION: The petition contained in Document a/AC, 13/N0737
was rejected: one vote for, gight agalnst and
two abstentions. _
Mr, GARCIA ROBLES (Secretary) read a letter from the Ligue ;
J
Frangalse pour la Palestlne lere with the request for an enqulry, |
under the superv1elon of the Commlttee into the methods of the ‘
‘Blltlsh Police in Palectlne.

The CHAIRMAN enqulred if any member supported the petltlon.

DECISION: As there was no response, the Chairman ruled
‘ that the petition be rejected.

Mr; GaRCIA ROBLES (Secretary) referred to two letters, one
from Jewieh prisoners at the Central friéon,‘Jerusalem,"and the
other from prisoners of the Fighting Jewish Underground in the‘same
prison. (Document A/aC.13/NC/42). Both letters requested the Com;.
‘-mittee's immediate intervention to prevent the trial of Jewish |
xprisoners of ‘war, to put an end to the“execution of Jewish captiﬁeq
toﬁpreveht the deportatien.abroad of“Jewish‘prisonere and detainees
and to improve allegedly unsatisfactory conditions in the prisons.a
| DECISION: The petition was rejected. ‘

Mr. GARCIA RUBLES (Secretary) next referred to a letter
from Jewish captured prisoners”at the Wemeﬂ's‘Prison, Beth}ehemn,
requesting the Committee to visit them (Docﬁment A/AC.13/NC/Lk,

... ~DuCISION: The petition was rejected.
Mr, GARCIA ROBLES (Secretary) passed to Document ‘ L,
A/AG, lB/NC/hS, containing the text of a letter from three men at
_ Acre prlson, sentenced to death, who asked to give evidence con@err'
ing.the alleged 1ll treatment and murder of unarmed prlsoners of.
f_ war whlch they claimed to ‘have w1tnessed.

DECISION: The petition was rejected.

. Mr, GARCIs ROBLES (Secretary) finally referred to Document
A/AC 13/30 giving the text of the United Kingdom" representatlve S

reply to the Secretary—General's communication concelnlng the Oom-
| " /mittee's



4/aC, 13/SR 25
Page 3o

mittee's resolution on the three death sertenoeb passed by the
‘Lllt”ry Court in Jerusalem on June 16,

DoCISTUN: The Committee agreed not to take any action
regarding the United hingdom Government's reply.

Mr. LISICLY (Czechoslovakia) assumed that the record would
indicate that the petitions had been rejected because they were
Leyord the Committee's competence and powers. There was no dissent -
from his opinion.‘ | , | |

Mr, BLOM (Nether lenus) said that SubCommitteebTwo'would
shortly hold a final meeting to examine the remaining petitions ang
complete its:task. | |

after some ennquncements‘by the Chaimman, Mr., GaRCIA ROBLES -
(Secretary) referred to the memorandum from the Jewish Community )
urging the Committee to send a mission to Yemen toAascertain ﬁhe'_
position of the Jews there and to visit Aden to examine the plight”
of Jewish refugees. ,

IEECISIQN: The request was rejected..

Fr, GARCfA ROBLES (Secfetary)'elso referred to a letter
from the Preéidenﬁ-of the Jewlsh Legion of Ex-Servicemen, Jerusalem
Branch, requeSting‘the Committee to give its assietancevtOftheir.
housing schene,

DmCISiON‘ The Committee decided to ignore the natter.

Financial Arrangements for Delegates

Mr, BLOM (Netherlands) raised the questlon of financial
arrangements for delegates and asked if Mr. Hoo had any informa=- B

tion concerning an 1mprovement in the, per diem allowance.
My, HOO (A551stant Secretary—General) said he had sent thre{

telegrghs to the United Nations headquarters on this matter.. Mr,

Felt (acting secretary-General ) replied that day that he was subg*_
mitting the per diem question to the Advisory Committee; but pend{fi
on he con51dered thqt the establlshed practlce offf |

/Mr. BLOM

ing its decisi

twnnty dollars a day wust . stand.



A/AC.lS/SR.25 , @
Page L S : N
Mr, BLOM (Netherlands) considered it essential that the

Commitﬁee express its dissatisfaction with the present arrangements

‘before the advisory Committee took a decision,

Mr, Blom's statement was endorsed by all members.,

My, HOQ {Assistant,Secretary—General) indicated that he 1
would send a further telegram conveying the opinion of members on

the question. |

Invitation to the Arab States: .Tenen

The CHAIRMAN reverted to the guestion of the Committee'!s
invitatioﬁ to the arab States, and enquired whether andthW'Yeﬁeﬁ
should be approached.” He pointed out that the srab States were
being spprbsched through their Consulates in Jerusalem and that °
‘s Yemeh»had no Consulate, | |
 Sir Abdur RAHMAN (India), suggesting that the invitation
" be by telegram, psinted out that Yemeﬁ had been invited by Great
Britain tO'psrticipate in discuSsibns‘she previous year, and that
if the Committee were free to invite individuals, it colld ceftain-
ly invite an independent country suchfas Yemen. This would not |
mean thétithe United Nations would thereby recognize Yemen as a
State. | ,

Nr, ENTEZsM (iran) suggested that the Committee should
leave the matter with him, He,ﬁould make the necessary enquiries
to see whether the interests of Yemen were takeﬁ‘care of by somé
other irab Consulate and how best Lo proceed in the'matﬁér;

The CHAI&MAN entrusted Mr.‘Entezam with such’an enquify.

" The meeting was adjourned at 2:15 p.n.

X Document A/AC.13/3R.23, page 10,

4






